MICHELIN LE MANS WA MICHELIN
CUP COMMITTEE LE MANS CUP

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: LMP3 Pro/Am GT3

DECISION N°: MLMC_2025_D15_AIll_PSHT_SILV

DATE: 04/09/2025 FROM: The Michelin Le Mans Cup Committee

SUBJECT: Pit Stop Handicap Time for Silverstone round

APPLICABLE REGULATION
2025 Michelin Le Mans Cup Sporting Regulations
DECISION

Pit Stop Handicap Times calculated from Spa for Silverstone

In accordance with Michelin Le Mans Cup Committee Decision 01 Amended, the following pit stop handicap times have
been calculated:

DRIVER PSHT
LMP3 Pro/Am

no drivers affected by the PSHT

GT3
no drivers affected by the PSHT
after the calculation

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
(1 until further notice
X for the mentioned Competition(s) only : Silverstone

Any decision taken by the Michelin Le Mans Cup Committee is not subject to appeal.
http:/lemanscup.alkamelsystems.com/committe.php
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